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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent:  Thursday, November 25, 2004 12:16 PM

To:

XT:Chapman, John Leader Mining International Inc EAO:IN

Subject: RE: Rain Pics

Great photos! Just a question on the "Aerial Rain (first) one - where is the Lynes Showing?

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.
Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch

Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

2004-

From: John A. Chapman [mailto:jacms1@sprynet.com]

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2004 4:20 PM

To: Roy Lammle; David Makepeace; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: FW: Rain Pics

Gentlemen,
Take a look at the colour of the rocks!

John

From: John A. Chapman [mailto:jacms1@sprynet.com]

Sent: November 8, 2004 1:51 PM

To: Gerald Carlson (gcarlson@copper-ridge.com); Ron Coombes (Orphanres@telus.net); Mark Brown
(mtbrown@pacificopportunity.com); Gordon Gibson (ggassoc@telus.net)

Subject: FW: Rain Pics

Gentlemen,

I asked Craig Lynes to send me some Rain exploration photos - he did and they are good!

John

From: Rich River Exploration Ltd. [mailto:richriverexploration@telus.net]
Sent: November 8, 2004 9:21 AM

To: jacms1@sprynet.com

Subject: Rain Pics

11-25
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Greetings John
As requested I'm sending you some pics of the Rain Property.

| hope these are satisfactory for your present needs. | will send you all of the pictures | have taken on three
discs very soon.

I'm sending the three discs to Ron today the 8th of November along with my final invoice.
It has been a pleasure working on the exciting Big Bend Metals Project and | wish ORS every success.
If you should ever require anything at all, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thanks and regards
Craig

2004-11-25



